



Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday, 21st March 2018 at 7.30p.m in Bridgerule Village Hall

Present: Chairman: Cllr J Medland
Councillors: Cllrs. P Haydon, Jimmy Giles, B Beadle, C Seymour-Smith, S Cholwill, D Hale, J McDougall.

In Attendance: Parish Clerk.

1998. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllrs James & Elliott. County Cllr Parsons

1999. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

The Chairman requested that interests be declared as matters arose.

2000. PUBLIC OPEN QUESTION TIME

No questions.

2001. POLICE REPORT

No local issues to report.

2002. COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT

No Report

2003. DISTRICT COUNCILLOR REPORT

No Report

2004. COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Cllr. Beadle proposed the Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on 21st February 2018 be approved. Cllr. Giles seconded the proposal which was carried. (Vote 8 For. 0 Against. 0 Abstention).

2005. MATTERS ARISING

Football Club – Injury Claim. The claimant has already put a claim into the club and had a pay-out.

2010. PLANNING

1/0121/2018/FUL No comment to pass as a council application.

Article on the sports hall plans for the Buzz. Email Hall plans to Cllr Seymour-Smith for inclusion on website.

2011. HIGHWAYS

Bridge has been hit and the road sign damaged.

Potholes at Littlebridge, Holladon, Church Town Hill, Hopworthy (before the Bridge), outside the Old Reservoir, Newacott Cross, Underlane, Burnards House, Hilsborough Cross, between the caravan park & Borough Cross, Woody Park Hill, Highfield, Jewells Cross, Narratons.

Dux Cross to Burnards House.

Dux Cross – Road Subsidence.

2012. PARISH HALL.

Through to the second round of the lottery application for the roof works. Looking hopeful.

Tarmacking the Car Park, is it an option? Probably too expensive.

2013. TO RECEIVE CORRESPONDENCE**Correspondence 21/02/18 – 21/03/18**

Received

1. Laura Forsey – Torridge Adverts
2. PSE – Newsletter
3. David Braziel – NHW Update
4. Planning Support – Weekly List
5. Daniel Glover - Defra & EA Resilience
6. Planning Support – Consultation Requests
7. Cllr Parsons – Funding News
8. Cllr McDougall – Minutes
9. RoSPA – Notice of Inspection
10. Sue Pennington – Weekly List
11. Cllr Cholwill – Parking
12. Cllr Parsons – Update
13. Winkleigh PC – Planning Course
14. Cllr Cholwill – Crockery
15. Elections & Torridge – Update on Register
16. Ben Butterworth – Licence
17. Local Plan – Consultation
18. Natasha Guest - Mr Peshke

Sent

1. All Cllrs – Forwarded Emails
2. All Cllrs – Minutes & Agendas
3. Cllr Seymour Smith – Minutes & documents for website
4. Cllr Medland – General Correspondence
5. Cllr McDougall – Minutes
6. Highways – Road Issues
7. Cllr Parsons – Agendas and general correspondence, road issues.
8. Planning Support – Date Requests and Feedback
9. Ben Butterworth – Licence
10. Cllr Cholwill – Parking & Crockery
11. Natasha Guest – Mr Peshke

2014. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Clerk to write a letter for the lottery giving full support to the Hall Roof Project, highlighting community use.

2015. CLERK'S REPORT

No Report.

2016. EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION

The sign saying 'no cars' at the bridge is broken.

Help needed on the village walk with 3-4 people with strimmer's to clear the path – for next agenda.

2017. CLOSE

There being no further items of business the Chairman thanked all present for their attendance and declared the Meeting closed at 20.23.

Signature..... Date.....